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HEALTH & WELFARE + PENSION -« TRAINING

December 12, 2005

TO: ALL RETIRED PARTICIPANTS AND SPOUSES ELIGIBLE FOR MEDICARE AND
COVERED UNDER THE INDEMNITY PRESCRIPTION DRUG PLAN RESIDING IN ?
HawaAli
AFL HOTEL AND RESTAURANT WORKERS HEALTH & WELFARE TRUST FUND

FROM: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

RE: PRESCRIPTION DRUG COVERAGE (MEQECARE PARTD)

-_—

You have been reading or receiving information on various Medicare Part D
prescription drug plans, which are available as a result of Medicare's new
prescription drug coverage that starts in January 2006.

DO NOT SIGN UP FOR ANY MEDICARE PART D PLAN.

THE TRUST FUND WILL AUTOMATICALLY ENROLL YOU IN A MEDICARE
DRUG PLAN. IF YOU ENROLL IN ANY OTHER MEDICARE DRUG PLAN, YOU
WILL LOOSE YOUR DRUG COVERAGE UNDER THE TRUST FUND.

On or about February 15, 2006, you will receive a new identification card with
complete instructions on your new prescription drug benefit with Medicare. Until
you receive your new identification card and instructions, your current
prescription drug benefit under the Trust Fund will not change and you
should continue to use your current ID card.

Should have any questions, contact the Trust Fund office at 523-0199 or for
neighbor islands, toli-free at 1-866-528-9677, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. to
4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.
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